

## 2011 Draft QAP – Proposed Amendment for Public Comment

Section III.G.7.a.

Credits Per Unit has been changed to Credits Per Bedroom and the maximum points to be awarded has increased from 4 to 6.

<b>7. Financing Characteristics (18 points)</b>								
<b>a. Credits Per <u>Bedroom</u></b>								
<p>Projects will be ranked by the lowest to highest Credits per <u>Bedroom</u>. Per-<u>Bedroom</u> figures may be modified by the results of the Authority's financial feasibility analysis. Points will be awarded based upon those ranks.</p>	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">1st quartile</td> <td style="padding: 2px; text-align: center;"><u>6</u> points</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">2nd quartile</td> <td style="padding: 2px; text-align: center;"><u>3</u> points</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">Below 2nd quartile</td> <td style="padding: 2px; text-align: center;">0 points</td> </tr> </table>	1st quartile	<u>6</u> points	2nd quartile	<u>3</u> points	Below 2nd quartile	0 points	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 5px; margin-bottom: 5px;"> <p><b>Comment:</b> The following amendments highlighted in red are changes which are subject to public comment through December 15, 2010.</p> </div> <div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px; margin-bottom: 2px;"> <p><b>Deleted:</b> 17</p> </div> <div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px; margin-bottom: 2px;"> <p><b>Deleted:</b> Unit</p> </div> <div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px; margin-bottom: 2px;"> <p><b>Deleted:</b> 5</p> </div> <div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px; margin-bottom: 2px;"> <p><b>Deleted:</b> Unit</p> </div> <div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px; margin-bottom: 2px;"> <p><b>Deleted:</b> Unit</p> </div> <div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"> <p><b>Deleted:</b> 2</p> </div>
1st quartile	<u>6</u> points							
2nd quartile	<u>3</u> points							
Below 2nd quartile	0 points							